Hotel"..on the East side of St. Vincent Street, where it is found on the 27th December, 1839, and until the 14th December, 1841, when it again met at Rasco's Hotel, and so continued until the 16th May, 1844. On the 24th June, 1844, it was domiciled at Tetu's Hotel, Great St. James Street and St. Peter Street, where it remained until the 9th April, 1850. After that date, it removed to Freemason's Hall, Notre Dame Street and Dalhousie Square. The total destruction of this building by fire, in the tremendous conflagration of 8th July, 1852, when some 1,200 houses were burnt, again left St. Paul's Lodge without a lodge room. On the 27th October, 1852, its sittings were resumed in the "Zetland" lodge room, No. 731, E.R., held in Murphy's Hotel. Notre Dame and Gosford Streets, and we find it there until the 10th May, 1853. In the interval between that date and the 8th November, 1853, a removal to the "Saint Lawrence Hall" took place, and there it met for a continuous period of seventeen years. On the 8th November, 1870, the brethren assembled in a new lodge room, No. 910 St. Catherine Street, and continued to meet there until the 13th April, 1875. After that date, the Brethren met on the 11th May and 9th November, at the "Royal Albert" Lodge Room, No. 6, Phillips Square, and, on the 14th and 27th December, 1875, at the Asylum of the Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite, No. 1052, St. Catherine Street, where, on the latter date, the Installation of Officers for 1876 took place.

On the 11th January, 1876, the Lodge held its first regular Communication in the New Lodge Room, Academy of Music, Victoria Street; the banquet on St. John's day, 27th December, 1875, having been previously held in the Lodge Room.

On the 10th February, 1885, the Lodge met for the first time in the Lodge Rooms in Hall & Scott's building, No. 15 McGill College Avenue, corner of St. Catherine Street, where it continued to meet until 1922.